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Mr. Wade Cable

Area Forest Manager
Louisiana-Pacific Canada Ltd.

P.O. Box 998, 439 Westwood Road
Swan River MB ROL 170

Dear Mr. Cable:

Re: Environment Act Licence No. 2191 E

We have reviewed your letter dated October 29, 2013 requesting an extension of the terms and
conditions of Environment Act Licence 2191 E to December 31, 2019. In your letter you
indicate that this extension is necessary for Louisiana Pacific (LP) to undertake consultation with
Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship and the Regional Moose Advisory Committee to
develop a community supported strategy for the long-term conservation of moose populations
within Forest Management Unit (FMU) 13 and subsequently revise the Forest Management Plan
(FMP) with this strategy.

The Environmental Approvals Branch is processing this request as a minor alteration to
Environment Act Licence No. 2191 E, pursuant to clause 14(2)(b) of The Environment Act. |
hereby approve the extension of the expiration date of Environment Act Licence No. 2191 E to
December 31, 2019, subject to the following conditions:

1. By November 30, 2014 LP must, in relation to the development of an FMP for Forest
Management Licence Area (FMLA) No. 3:

a. develop and present to the FMP Planning Team for approval of the Director of the
Forestry Branch an updated Terms of Reference for the FMP; and

b. have one or more draft operating areas for FMU 13 reviewed by the Stakeholder
Advisory Committee, the local Moose Management Committee, and the FMP
Planning Team.

2. A valid Annual Operating Plan must be maintained for FMLA No. 3;



3. All specifications, limits, terms and conditions identified in Environment Act Licence
No. 2191 E shall be strictly adhered to.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Elise Dagdick at (204) 619-
0709 or elise.dagdick@gov.mb.ca.

Yours truly,
“Originally signed by”

Tracey Braun, M.Sc.
Director
Environmental Approvals Branch

(0% Public Registries
John Dojack, Director, Forestry Branch
Don Labossiere, Director, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch
Perry Stonehouse, Regional Director, Western Region
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